

Parkside
Station Approach
Burton Street
Melton Mowbray
Leicestershire LE13 1GH
Telephone: 01664 502502
www.melton.gov.uk

4th December 2012

Dear Sir or Madam

A Meeting of the RURAL, ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE will be held in Council Chamber 1, Parkside, Station Approach, Burton Street, Melton Mowbray on Wednesday 9th January 2013 at 6.30 p.m. at which your attendance is requested.

Yours faithfully

Lynn Aisbett Chief Executive

AGENDA

| No. | Item |
|-----|--|
| 1. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE |
| 2. | MINUTES To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on the 31st October 2012. |
| 3. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST |
| 4. | RECOMMENDATIONS FROM OTHER COMMITTEES |

| No. | Item |
|-----|---|
| 5. | UPDATE ON DECISIONS |
| | The Head of Communities and Neighbourhoods to submit an update on decisions from previous meetings of the Committee. |
| 6. | CAPITAL WORKS REQUIRED TO PROPERTY ASSETS FOR |
| | CONSIDERATION |
| | The Head of Central Services to present a report seeking Members views on Capital works in the 2013/14 programme. |
| 7. | CHARGING OPTIONS FOR WHEELED BIN CONTAINERS |
| | The Head Of Regulatory Services to submit a report to seek Members determination in regards to introducing a charging regime. |
| 8. | WIND FARM APPEAL |
| | The Head of Regulatory Services to submit a report seeking to secure funding for participation in a Public Inquiry in respect of the 10/00951/FUL planning application. |
| 9. | CHRISTMAS LIGHTING |
| | The Head of Communities and Neighbourhoods to submit a report seeking approval seeking approval to secure £8,000 from the 2012/13 budget reductions to fund new Christmas Lights for Burton Street. |
| 10. | BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ANNUAL UPDATE |
| | The Head Of Communities and Neighbourhoods to submit a report updating Members on the Melton BID's progress and projects delivered during 2011-2012. |
| 11. | MELTON LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME 2013 |
| | The Head Of Communities and Neighbourhoods to submit a report seeking approval of the draft Melton Local Development Scheme 2013 for consultation purposes. |
| 12. | SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT ON WIND POWER |
| | The Head of Communities and Neighbourhoods to present a report seeking Member's approval for the arrangements to preparing a Supplementary Planning Document on wind turbines. |

| No. | Item |
|-----------|---|
| 13. | EMPLOYMENT GROWTH AREA REPORT |
| | The Head of Communities and Neighbourhoods to submit a report seeking approval from Members of the final draft Employment Growth Area Delivery Statement. |
| 14. | BUS SHELTER UPDATE |
| To Follow | The Head of Communities and Neighbourhoods to submit a report seeking Members approval of a business case to improve the Bus Shelter provision in Melton Mowbray. |
| 15. | URGENT BUSINESS |
| | To consider any other items that the Chairman considers urgent. |
| | EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC RECOMMENDED that the Public be excluded during the consideration of the following item of business in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (Access to Information : Exempt Information) under paragraph 3 |
| 16 | BUILDING CONTROL DELIVERY OPTIONS |
| | The Head of Regulatory Services to submit a report providing details to Members of alternative methods of delivering the Building Control Service. |
| To Cour | ncillors J.T Orson L. Horton P. Baguley J.B. Rhodes |

J.T Orson
P. Baguley
J.B. Rhode
M. W. Barnes
M Sheldon
G.E. Botterill
J Simpson
E. Holmes
E Hutchison
M. Gordon

All Councillors - for information